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The Division understands you have given notice of this application to all operators or owners who 

are "affected persons," as defined in Paragraph (8) Subsection A of 19.15.2.7 NMAC, in all 

adjoining units towards which the proposed location encroaches. 

Division understands you seek this unorthodox location to fit the spacing for the other wells in the 

development plan of the entire section and thereby preventing waste within the Wolfcamp 

formation underlying the Section 33 and Section 32. 

Your application has been filed under Subsection 6 of Paragraph of Section (C) of 19.15.16.15 
NMAC, 19.15.15.13 NMAC and Paragraph (2) of Subsection A of 19.15.4.12 NMAC. 

Per Subsection B of 19 .15 .15 .13 NMAC, Di vision approves this unorthodox location. 

The above approvals are subject to your following all other applicable Division rules. 

Jurisdiction of this case is retained for the entry of further orders as Division deems necessary. 

Gabriel 

Acting Director 

GW/lrl 

cc: Oil Conservation Division - Artesia District Office 
Bureau of Land Management - Carlsbad Field Office 
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Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD

From: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD
Sent: Wednesday, April 3, 2019 9:46 AM
To: 'dmb@modrall.com'
Cc: Mike Bratcher (mike.bratcher@state.nm.us); Cordero, Gilbert, EMNRD; 'lisa@rwbyram.com'; Jones, 

William V, EMNRD; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; McMillan, Michael, EMNRD; Murphy, Kathleen A, 
EMNRD; Warnell, Terry G, EMNRD; 'jglover@blm.gov'

Subject: APPROVED NSLs, Tiberius 33 WA FC (8 - Wells)_Marathon Oil Permian_SEC 33 22S 28E

Importance: High

Ms. Deana M. Bennett, 
 
The following administrative orders have been issued and will soon be available on the Division’s web site: 
http://ocdimage.emnrd.state.nm.us/Imaging/Default.aspx 
 

 

 
 
Leonard Lowe 
Engineering Bureau 
Oil Conservation Division 
Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Department 
1220 South St. Frances 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87004 
Office: 505-476-3492 
Cell: 505-930-6717 
Fax: 505-476-3462 
E-mail: leonard.lowe@state.nm.us 
Website: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/ 
 




